
Dearge LarUner, newsroom 
Washington :est 
1150 15 
4ashington, 

Dear u0ebo 

I've taken your suggestion and written the 4mes-Acayune. I as,:ed them to cut it 

to suit themselves in a separate letter and offered any documentation they ray request. 

Lil is tetyping it. - plan to enclose my letters to -tone and from and to house mouse. 

I'M glad to have the annotated co ,y of Garrison's book. I do wf.sh yo45return those 
• 

things that are my work product, as it is called. If I'd had those 
h
,Trampu  pictures :'d 

have been able to e.lclose xeroxes to make it clear that the men were n6Aandeuffed and 

the on'icern had their pistols holstered. C(44-1/.0k 
11-11' 	

414.k,VJ 

I would ap)ruciate it you would please return those things I've asked you not to use. 

Al. you have to ad is alitddress an envelope and enclose them, and that takes little tine. 

I hate to keep after you about this and 2 hate the delay for which there seems to be no 

need or reason. 

If in the }OIL. records I gave you there is the 	Dallas re)ort on those "trainp" 
pictures I triggered when they were misused in the,King assassination, 	ad,,rociate 

copy. I min't locate the co 	had and seaenPfor it is beyond cue now. 

tJco help you identify it, the interviewed two cops, one Bass ii the ID division, and 

a deputy, and they, mistakenly, put the 
oxcar  about a mile away, 

Sincerely, 


